Eden Police Department

308 B East Stadium Drive

Eden, North Carolina 27288

Memorandum

To:      
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

Through:
Chief Reece Pyrtle
From:    
Sgt. Sam Shelton

Subject: 
Traffic Study Request in reference to prohibiting parking on both sides of Chatham Court
Date:
April 10, 2012
Eden City Council requested that a traffic study be conducted in reference to making it illegal to park on both the southeast and northwest sides of Chatham Court.
Current ordinance makes it an infraction to park along the southeast side of Chatham Court (see attached).  
Chatham Court is a narrow street with numerous curves and hillcrests.  A survey of all households on Chatham Court shows that every household has access to off street parking.
There are four households located along the northwest side of Chatham Court.  Residents of all four households were contacted and all were receptive to prohibiting parking on both sides of Chatham Court.
The Police Department’s recommendation is to make it an infraction to park along both sides of Chatham Court.
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